
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the l4th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of Voler Car

Limited will be held on Monday, 23'd day of September,2024 at the registered office of the Company i.e.

22 Burtolla Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata, West Bengal - 700007, India to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

l. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for

the financi al year ended 3 I't March 2024 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and

the Auditors thereon.

2. Appointment of M/s. Goyal Goyal & Co. as the Statutory Auditor of the Company for a period of
2 Financial Years.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 01/09/2024 By Order of Board

ar D

Name: Pawan Parasrampuria
Designation: Managing Director
DIN:01731502

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITIED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITIED TO APPOTNT A PROXY TO ATTEND

AND VOTE ON pOLr ON HIS/HER BEHAIF. SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A PERSON



CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FTFTY (50} AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE

NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE

THAN TEN PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAT OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY

APPOTNT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON

OR SHAREHOLDER.

2. A proxy shall not have right to speak at AGM and shall not be entitled to vote except on poll.

3. proxies in order to be effective must be received at the Company's registered office at 22 Burtolla Street, 4tr'

Floor, Kolkata, West Bengal - 700007, India not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting. Proxies

submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, partnership firms, etc. must be supported by appropriate

resolution / authority as applicable, issued on behalf of the appointing organization. A form of Proxy and

Attendance Slip is enclosed.

4. Copies of all documents referred to in the Notice are available for inspection at the Registered Office of the

Company during normal business hours (11.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m.) on all working days till the date of the Annual

General Meeting.

5. The Notice of the Annual General Meeting is being sent by electronic mode to those Members whose e-mail

addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories, unless any Member has requested for a physical copy

of the same. For Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies are being sent by the

permitted mode.

6. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their addresses.

7. Attendance will start at 10:00 A.M.

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6] of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 (3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014I



l/We, being the member(s) of ......... shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint:

(1) Name: Address: ...'..........

E-maill d: ............... ..'...............Signature: or failing him/her;

(2) Name:

E-mail ld:

Address:

..Signature: ..................r., or failing him/her;

(3) Name: Address:

Signed this............. day of......... ...2024. Signature of the Shareholder

Signature of 1't proxy holder Signature of 2nd proxy holder Signature of 3'd proxy holder

*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

ir'1.r" of the i iE-mail 
lD: I ;;Member(s): i :ii

, i Folio No./* DP & Client I i
l

E-mail ld: .............. Signature: or failing him/her;



ATTENDANCE StIP

Sr. No.

Registered Folio No. / DP & Client lD:

Name of the Sole / First named Member:
Registered Address

Name(s) of the joint Member(s), if

No. of Shares

I/we certify that I/we xn/are member(s)/proxy for the member(s) of the Company.

I/we hereby record my/our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company on Monday ,23'd day

of Septemb er, 2024 at I 1.00 A.M at the registered office of the Company i.e. 22 Burtolla Street, 4tr' Floor,

Kolkata, West Bengal- 700007, India

Signatu re of First holder/Proxy/Authorised Representative

Signature of Joint holder(s)

Place: Kolkata

Date: 01/09 12024

Notes:

L. Please fill and sign this attendance slip and hand it over at the Attendance Verification Counter at the venue
of the Meeting.

2. Only shareholders of the Company and/or their Proxy will be allowed to attend the Meeting.

3. NO GIFTS SHALT BE DISTRIBUTED IN THE MEETING OR AFTERWARDS.



DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members,
Voler Car Limited

Your Directors are pleased to present the l4th Annual Report on the business and operations of
Voler Car Limited (Formerly known as Voler Car Private Limited) ("the Company/your

Company") together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2024.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company's financial performance forthe year under review along with previous year's figures

are given hereunder:

(Amount in INR)

STANDALONE

PARTICULARS FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23

Total Income 31,45,14,579 26,26,77,590

Total Expenses 26,34,00,299 23,90,89,384

Profit before exceptional, prior-period
items and tax

5,11,14,280 2,35,88,207

Prior period items Qltret) (1,74,04,755)

Profit before exceptional items and tax 6,85,19,035 2,35,88,207

Exceptional Item 41,03,993

Profi t/(Loss) before tax 7,26,23,027 2r35,88,207

Tax Expenses (1,09,97 ,376)

Profit/(Loss) after tax 8,36,10,403 2r35rgg1207

Earnings Per Equity Share

Basic (Rs.)

Diluted (Rs.)

563.77

563.77

159.04

14.55



2. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND STATE OF THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

Standalone:

The Highlights of the Company's performance forthe year ended March 31,2024 are as

under:

. Total revenue of the Company during the year was Rs. 31,45,14,579l- as opposed to revenue

of Rs. 26,26,77,590/- in the previous year.

. Profit before Depreciation lnterest and Tax (PBDIT) during the year was

Rs. 7,19,54 ,27g/- as opposed to PBDIT of Rs. 3,22,95,541/- in the previous year.

. Profit Before Tax (PBT) during the year was Rs. 7,26,23,027l- as opposed to a PBT of Rs.

2,35,88,207l- in the previous year.

. Profit during the year was Rs. 8,36,10,403/- as opposed to a Profit of Rs. 2,35,88,207l- in the

previous year.

3. SHARE CAPITAL:

During the period under review, Company has not offered, issued or allotted any securities or

issued letters, coupons and warranties.

As on March 31,2024, the issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of your Company

stood at Rs. 14,83,0701- comprising of 1,48,307 Equity Shares of Rs.10 /- each.

4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

There was no change in nature of business of the Company.

5. DIVIDEND:

No dividend was declared for the current financial year. The Board does not recommend any

dividend on equity shares of the Company for the year ended March 31,2024.

6. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

During the year under review, a profit of Rs. 8,36,10,403/- (Eight Crore Thirty-Six Lakhs Ten
Thousand Four Hundred and Three) is being transferred to the Reserves & Surplus account.



7. BONUS SHARES:

During the financial year under review, the Company did not declare any Bonus Shares and

hence no information as per the provisions of Section 63 of the Companies Act, 2073 read

with applicable rules is furnished.

8. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS

There were no significant or material orders passed by regulators, courts or tribunals
impacting the Company's operations in future.

9. DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.
Further, no amount of deposit remained unpaid or unclaimed at the end of the year i.e. as on
31st March,2024. Subsequently, no default has been made in repayment of deposits or
payment of interest thereon during the year.

IO. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND:

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act,2013 do not apply as there was no
unclaimed dividend up to date.

11. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END
OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company between the end of the financial year and date of this report. There has been no
change in the nature of business of the Company.

12. SUBSIDIARIES. JOINT VENTURES & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

During the year under review, your Company did not have any Subsidiaries, Associate or
Joint Venture Company.



13. CORPORATE OFFICE OF THE COMPANY

The Corporate Office of the Company is maintained at Room No. 608, 6th Floor, Merlin
Infinite, DN 51, Sector V, Salt Lake, Bidhan Nagar, CK Market, North 24 Parganas, West

Bengal - 700091, India.

14. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or associate Company and hence

Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company are not required to be prepared.

15. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Directors state that all the applicable Secretarial Standards, have been duly followed by
the Company.

16. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

As stipulated under section l3 (3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,2013,
your Directors hereby state and confirm that:

o In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31,2024, the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III to the Act, have

been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2024 and of the profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date;

o The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets

of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

o The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern' basis;

o The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

o The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.



17. CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All the Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on

arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially

significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel, or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with
the interest of the Company at large during the year under review.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES:

The Company has not implemented or formulated any policy on Corporate Social

Responsibility as the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act,2013 and rules made

there under are not applicable to the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has adequate internal controls in place at various functional levels and does

not foresee any major risk such as financial, credit, legal, regulatory and other risk keeping

in view the nature and size of its business.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The Board of Directors as on date of this report comprised of the following Directors:

Name of Director Director ldentifi cation
Number

Designation

Pawan Parasrampuria 01731502 Managing Director

Vikas Parasrampuria 03143499 Whole-Time Director

Sachin Punni 07365854 Non-Executive Director

Pankaj Jhawar 0ts7 177 5 Independent Director

Shrishti Garg 0771 r088 Independent Director

None of the directors of the Company are disqualified as per the provisions of Section 164(2)
of the Companies Ac!2013.

18.

19.

20.



21.

Following are the KMP's of the Company in terms of Section 203 of the Companies Act,
2013:

Vikas Parasrampuria Managing Director

Pawan Parasrampuria Whole-Time Director

Mustata Rangwala Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Ankit Toshniwal ChiefFinancial Officer

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME:

During the financial year under review, the Company did not have any Employees Stock

Option Scheme for its employees/ directors and hence no information as per the provisions

of Section 62(1)(b) of the Companies Act,2013 read with applicable rules is furnished.

AUDITORS:

Statutory Auditors

The Statutory Auditor of the Company i.e. Sumit Shah & Co. LLP (Firm Registration No.
3277918) who was appointed for the financial years 2019-20 to 2023-24 resigned due to
personal reasons with effect from24 April, 2024. Subsequently, the casual vacancy was filled
with the appointment of Goyal Goyal & Co. (Firm Registration No. 015069C) pursuant to the

relevant provisions of the Companies Act,20l3 on 20 May,2024 for the audit of the financial
year 2023-24.

Cost Auditors

The Company is not required to appoint Cost Auditor as it does not fall within the purview
of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and hence it is not
required to conduct Cost Audit.

c) Secretarial Auditor

The Company is not required to appoint Secretarial Auditor as it does not fall within the
purview of Section 204 of the companies Act,2013 and rules made there under and hence it
is not required to conduct Secretarial Audit.

d) Internal Auditor

The Company is not required to appoint Internal Auditor as it does not fall within the purview
of Section 138 and rules made there under and hence it is not required to conduct Internal
Audit.

))

a)

b)



23. AUDITORS REPORT:

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and

do not call for any further comments.

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the auditors in their
report.

24. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

During the year, 5 (five) meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held and

the gap between the said meetings did not exceed the limit of 120 days, as prescribed under

the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,2013, the relevant Rules made there under.

The Board Meetings were held on the below mentioned dates:

l. l9thMay,2023

2. 26th July,2023

3. 22"d November,2}23

4. 15rhMarch,2024

5. 26th March,2024

Details of the attendance of the Directors at the Board meetings held during the year ended

3lst March, 2024 are as follows:

Name of the Director Number of Board Meetings

Held Attended

Vikas Parasrampuria 5 5

Pawan Parasrampuria 5 5

Sachin Punni NA NA

Pankaj Jhawar NA NA

Shristi Garg NA NA



25. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee comprises of following Directors:

Name of Member Position Designation

Mr.Pankaj Jhawar Chairman Independent Director

Mrs. Shristi Garg Member lndependent Director

Mr. Vikas Parasrampuria Member Whole-time director

26. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomination, Remuneration and Compensation Committee comprises of the
following Directors:

Name of Member Position Designation

Mrs. Shristi Garg Chairman Independent Director

Mr.Pankaj Jhawar Member Independent Director

Mr. Sachin Punni Member Non - Executive Director

27. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises of following Directors:

Name of Member Position Designation

Mr. Sachin Punni Chairman Non - Executive Director

Mr. Pankaj Jhawar Member Independent Director

Mr. Pawan Parasrampuria Member Managing Director

28. DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director under

Section 149(7) of the Companies Act,2013, that he/she meets the criteria of independence

laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,20l3.



29. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK

PLACE (PREVENTION. PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT.2013:

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the

requirements ofthe Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and

Redressal) Act,20l3.

The Management is pleased to inform that no complaints pertaining to sexual harassment

were received during the period under report.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

The Vigil Mechanism as envisaged in the Companies Act, 2013, the Rules prescribed

thereunder is implemented through the Company's Whistle Blower Policy.

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy establishing a formal vigil mechanism for

the Directors and employees to report concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected

fraud or violation of Code of Conduct and Ethics. It also provides for adequate safeguards

against the victimization of employees who avail of the mechanism and provides direct access

to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. The policy of vigil
mechanism is available on the Company's website.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN. INVESTMENTS MADE. GUARANTEES
GIVEN AND SECURITIES PROVIDED:

Particulars of loan or guarantee given or securities provided or investments made as covered
under Section 186 of the Companies Act,2013, are given in the notes to the financial
statements for the year ended 3l't March, 2024.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION. FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARITIINGS AND OUTGO ARE AS FOLLOWS:

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and
outgo are as follows:

o The Particulars reearding Conservation of Energy.

As the Company is not covered in the list of industries required to furnish information in
Form "A" relating to the conservation of Energy, the same is reported to be Nil. However,
the Company takes all possible measures to conserve energy.

30.

31.

32.



o The Particulars regarding Technology Absorption. Adaptation and Innovation.

The particulars regarding Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation are reported

to be Nil.

o Foreign exchanee earnings and Outso (INR).

Foreign Exchange Earnings during the Financial Year 2023-24 were Nil.

Foreign Exchange Outgo during the Financial Year 2023-24 were Nil.

33. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURIII:

In terms of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the Company shall be

available on the website of the Company when it is operational.

34. GENERAL:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following
matters as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

o Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.

o Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

o lssue of shares to employees (including sweat equity shares and any Employees: Stock
Option Scheme) of the Company.

o No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

o No fraud has been reported by the Auditors to the Audit Committee or the Board.

35. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

No material order was passed during the year by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting
the going concern status and Company's operations in future.



36. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER

THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE. 2016 DURING THE YEAR

ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

The details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and

Bankruptcy Code, 2016 are not applicable to the Company

37. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE

AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE

WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
ALONG WTTH THE REASONS THEREOF

The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time

settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the banks or financial institutions

along with the reasons are not applicable to the Company.

38. ACKNOWLEGEMENT:

The Board of Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and

co-operation received from the financial institutions, banks, Government authorities,
customers, vendors and members during the year under review. The Board of Directors also
wish to place on record its deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the
Company's executives, staff and workers.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

PAWAN PARASRAMPURIA
(DIN: 01731502)
Managing Director

VOLER CAR LIMITED

2{s
( xorrata )j.V9

r)
a)=/t)

VIKAS PARA
(DIN: 03143@9)
Whole-Time Director



Goyal Goyal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

CA. Hemant Goyal
B.Com., F.C.A.

Partner

Br. Off. : "Sai Sharnam"
70, Jaora Compound,
lndore4S2 001 (M.P.)

H. O.:387, M.G. Road,
Opp. Bank of lndia,

Anjad451 556 (M.P.)

lllobile : 98268-12377
92851-12377

E-mail : hemantgoyalca@gmail.com

IN DEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Formerly known as VOLER CAR PRMTE LIMITED)

Report on the Audit of the Financial statements Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of VOLER CAR LIMITED (Formerly
known as VOLER CAR PRIVATE LIMITED) ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
20L3 ("!he Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2O2!, as amended ("Accounting Standards") and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2024, its profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing ("SAs") specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial
statements section of our reporE. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to Note 31 of the financial statements, which outlines the basis for the
disclosure of contingent liabilities. The disclosed amounts have been determined solely on
the basis of a confirmation ceftificate provided by the company's legal counsel. As auditors,
we have not had access to certain underlying case documents and have therefore placed
reliance on the legal counsel's professional judgment in determining these amounts.

We also draw attention to Notes B and 27 of the financial statements, which detail the
recognition of profit on the settlement of loans amounting to ?61.89 Lakhs and t[e re
of interest and penalties on loan settlements amounting to ?20.85 Lakhs
collectively resulted in an increase in proflt before tax by 74L.O4 Lakhs. The

"Shree"

a,



to loans totalling <t42.89 Lakhs, which were outstanding as of March 3L, 2023, and for which
the company has been in default regarding the payment of interest and principal for more
than three years.

Out of these defaulted loans, <28.t2 Lakhs were settled before the year-end for ?3 Lakhs,
resulting in a recognized profit on loan settlement of ?25.12 Lakhs in the statement of profit
and loss for the year ended March 3L, 2024. Subsequent to this settlement, the company
received a No Dues Certificate from the respective lenders.

Additionally, loans totalling ?80.88 Lakhs were settled before the date of signing for ?44.Lt
Lakhs, resulting in a recognized profit on loan settlement of t36.77 Lakhs in the statement
of profit and loss forthe year ended March 3L,2024. The company also received a No Dues
Certificate from the respective lenders following this settlement.

However, defaulted loans amounting to ?33.89 Lakhs remain unsettled as of the date of
signing the audit report. Of these, loans amounting to ?16.36 Lakhs, along with accrued
interest and penalties totalling ?20.85 Lakhs, have been recorded in the statement of profit
and loss, resulting in a closing balance of 737.24 Lakhs. Additionally, one disputed loan of
?17.50 Lakhs has been carried at its prior year's value, as the company has not agreed to
the lender's balance confirmation. The additional amount claimed by the lender has been
recorded as a contingent liability.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and

Analysis and Directors Report (the "Reports") but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

. If, based on the work we have performed, w€ conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fai;
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance with
Accounting Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in I
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in



the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstateme.nt resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our



conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we reportthat:

A. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

B. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

C. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

D. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

E. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 3L, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

F. Reporting on the adequacy of Internal Financial Control Over Financial Reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, under section 143(3Xi
of the Act is not applicable in view of the exemption available to the Company I!
of the notification no. G.S.R. 583(E) dated 13 June 2OL7 issued by the



G.

H.

Corporate Affairs, Government of India, read with general circular No. 08/2017 dated
25 July 20t7 as the company was a private limited company during the financial year
ended March 31, 2024 and falling under the exemption limits as per the aforesaid
notlflcation.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Company being a private company during the financial year ended
March 3L,2024, section t97 of the Act related to the managerial remuneration not
applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repoft in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Auditand Auditors) Rules,20L4, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
US:

a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position, except which has been disclosed in additional notes to
financial statements (Refer note 31 of financial statements).

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

d)
t. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and

belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:
o directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified

in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of
the Company.

o provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or
entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall:
. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified

in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf
the Funding Pafty or

o provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

ll.



iii. Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under subclause (d) (i) and (d) (ii) contain
any material misstatement.

e) The Company has not paid any dividend during the year and hence, compliance
with Section 123 of the Act is not applicable.

I. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended
March 3L,2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
softwares. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance
of the audittrail feature being tampered with. Additionally, as proviso to Rule 3(1) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20L4 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting
under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2OL4 on preservation
of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable
for the financial year ended March 3L, 2024.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2O2O ("the Order") issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure A" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Goya! Goyal & Co.
Chaftered Accountants
(Firm's Reg 1s069C)

Hemant
(Partner)
(M. No.40s884)
(uDrN - 244O5884BKCOOK7729)

Place : Kolkata
Date : August 29,2024



ANNEXURE - A: Report under the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2O2O

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our repoft of even date on the accounts of VOLER CAR LIMITED (Formerly known
as VOLER CAR PRIVATE LIMITED) (the "Company") for the year ended March 3L, 2024)

i. According to the information & explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in respect of propefty, plant & equipment
and intangible assets:

a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of its propefty, plant & equipment.
(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full pafticulars of
Intangible assets.

b) The Property, Plant & Equipment were physically verified during the year by the
management in accordance with a regular programme of verification which, in our
opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable
intervals. According to the information & explanation given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than immovable properties
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of
the Company.

The Company has not revalued its property, plant & equipment (including right to
use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year and hence, reporting under
clause 3(ixd) of the order is not applicable.

There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Propefty Transactions Act, 1988
and rules made thereunder and hence, reporting under clause 3(i)(e) of the order
is not applicable.

a) There are no physical inventory present with the company. Hence reporting under
clause 3(ii)(a) of the order is not applicable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the
basis of security of current assets. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iiXb) of the order
is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made a

investments, provided guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in /1e

d)

e)

nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability



or any other parties during the year. Hence, reporting under clause 3(iii) of the order is
not applicable.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company
has complied the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as
applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits or amounts deemed to be deposits during the year and hence
the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 to
76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder are not
applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for the services provided by the
company and hence reporting under clause 3(vi) is not applicable to the Company.

vii. According to the information & explanation given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a) The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Goods & Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Value Added Tax, Goods and
Services Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities during the year except certain delays in case of tax deducted
at source. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods & Service
Tax, Provident Fund, Employees'State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales tax, Service
Tax, Customs Duty, Value Added Tax, Goods & Services Tax, Cess and other
material statutory dues in arrears as at March 3L,2024 for a period of more than
six months from the date they became payable.

b) There are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been
deposited as on March 3L,2024 on account of any dispute except as follows:

Name of the
Statute

Nature of
I)ues

Amount
(O

Period to
which the

amount relates

tr'orum where
dispute is
nendins

Remarks,
if any

CGSTAct,
2017

Indirect Tax 4,72,746 FY l7-18
Appellate
Authoritv

N.A.

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were
surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961) during the year.

Based on information and explanation provided by the management of
on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company,

tv.

vi.



a) The Company has defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender. Hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(a)
is not applicable to that extent.

Nature of
borrowing,
including debt
securities

Name of Lender Amount
not paid
on due
date

Whether
Principal
or Interest
or Both

No. of
days

delay

Remarks;
if any

Vehicle Loan
(cN0012s676)

BMW India
Financial Services
Private Limited

L7,50,340 Both 2,LL6 Note 2

Vehicle Loan
(cN0012s680)

BMW India
Financial Services
Private Limited

3,25,860 Both L,537 Note 1

Vehicle Loan
(cN00121s64)

BMW India
Financial Services
Private Limited

2,L4,9L5 Both 2,t47 Note 1

Vehicle Loan
(cNo0121s72)

BMW India
Financial Services
Private Limited

2,46,284 Both 2,236 Note 1

Vehicle Loan
(cNo0121s76)

BMW India
Financial Services
Private Limited

2,68,898 Both 2,298 Note 1

Vehicle Loan
(cN00121s80)

BMW India
Financial Services
Private Limited

2,8O,872 Both 2,298 Note 1

Vehicle Loan
(cN00121s84)

BMW India
Financial Services
Private Limited

2,80,872 Both 2,298 Note 1

Vehicle Loan
(cN00121s88)

BMW India
Financial Services
Private Limited

2,80,872 Both 2,298 Note 1

Vehicle Loan
(cN00121s92)

BMW India
Financial Services
Private Limited

53,984 Both L,8L2 Note 1

Vehicle Loan
(cN00121604)

BMW India
Financial Senrices
Private Limited

2,8O,872 Both 2,298 Note 1

Vehicle Loan
(cN00121608)

BMW India
Financial Services
Private Limited

2,80,872 Both 2,298 Note 1

Vehicle Loan
(cN00121496)

BMW India
Financial Services
Private Limited

2,35,697 Both 2,L16 Note 1

Vehicle Loan
/4L232909\

HDFC Bank Limited 53,000 Both t,823 Not6 1#
Vehicle Loan HDFC Bank Limited 55,000 Both t,B2$irn A\

Er
ll

Kffi#



4L23387L

4t238LL5
HDFC Bank Limited

Vehicle Loan
43264t68

HDFC Bank Limited 90,000

Vehicle Loan HDFC Bank Limited 90,000

Vehicle Loan HDFC Bank Limited

HDFC Bank Limited

432672L4
HDFC Bank Limited

43267324
HDFC Bank Limited

Vehicle Loan HDFC Bank Limited

Vehicle Loan
4L677333

HDFC Bank Limited

4L678091
HDFC Bank Limited 70,000

4L6788t4
HDFC Bank Limited

41832863
HDFC Bank Limited

41856181
HDFC Bank Limited

Vehicle Loan
41860950

HDFC Bank Limited

Vehicle Loan
(NDEL1090e24)

Toyota Financial
Servies India
Limited

4,50,000

6,24,47LVehicle Loan
(A1N000300L43s42)

Yes Bank Limited

A1N000300143550
Yes Bank Limited 6,2O,92L

A1N000300143553
Yes Bank Limited 6,19,535

A1N000300L43554
Yes Bank Limited 6,t9,498

A1N000300143559
Yes Bank Limited 6,t9,486

Yes Bank Limited 6,L9,498Vehicle Loan
A1N000300L43573

Note 1: The following loans are disclosed at settlement value with the
the bank letters and mails obtained from the management.



Note 2: The following loans are disclosed as per outstanding balance as per
books of company. The said loans are in the dispute and the company has
agreed to the balance confirmation shared by the lenders.

Due to default in repayment of borrowings and interest thereon, all the bank
borrowings are due for repayment during the year ended March 3L, 2024. This
matter has been disclosed in the Annexure of borrowings in the financial statements.

The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender.

The Company has not obtained any term loans during the year. Fufther, there were
no term loans which were utilized at the beginning of the year. Hence, reporting
under clause 3(ix)(a) is not applicable to that extenl.

On an overall examination of the financiat statements of the Company, funds raised
on a short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-
term purposes by the Company.

e) On an overall examination of the financiat statements of the Company, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

f) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securitjes held
in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and hence reporting on
clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order js not applicable.

(a) During the year, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments). Hence, reporting under clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully'or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clause (xXb) of the Order is not applicable to the bornpany.

(a) To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on
the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

the
not

b)

c)

d)

x.

xt.

(b) To the best of oqr knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section L43 ofthe Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed'under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2OL4 with the Central Government, during the
year and upto the date of this report.

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle-btower complaints received
company during the year and provided to us, when performing our audit.

xii. The company is not Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of o
applicable.



xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the record of the Company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with
the provisions of section L77 and 188 of the Companies Act where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

xiv. (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to conduct internal audit. Therefore,
repofting under this clause if not applicable.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the record of the Company, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him and hence, piovisions of
section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. (a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the order is not
applicable.

(b) The company has not conducted any non-banking financial or housing finance
activities during the year and hence, the company is not required to obtain clrtificate
of registration from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act,
L934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the order is not applicable.

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India and hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(i) of the order
is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of
audit, the Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause
3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii. During the year, there are no resignation of statutory auditors. Hence, repofting under
clause 3(xviii) of the order is not applicable.

xix. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of reatization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither,
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period



from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall
due.

xx. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the company is not liable to spend any amount towards
corporate social responsibility (CSR) as per Companies Act, 2OL3 and hence, reporting
under this clause is not applicable to the company.

For Goyal Goyal & Co.
Chaftered Accountants
(Firm's

Hemant
(Partner)
(M. No. 40s884)
(uDrN - 244O5B84BKCOOK77 29)

Place : Kolkata
Date : August 29,2024
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VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as "Voler Cal Private Limited")

cIN - U63040W82010PLC150637
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2024

.{s at
Mer.h 31. 2024

I.

1

2

3

II.

1,

2

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholdere' funds
(a) Share capital
(b) Reserves md surplus

Non-Curcnt liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings
(b) Other Long-term Liabilities
(c) Long-term provisions

Cunent liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings
(b) Trade payables

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and

small enterprises
- total outsimding dues of creditors other thm micro enterPrises

ancl small enterprises

(c) Other current liabilities
(d) Short-term provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS

Non-Curent assets
(a) Property, Plant md Equipment md Intangible msets

- Property, Plant md Equipment
- Intmgible assets

@) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
(c) Long-term Loans & Advmces
(d) Other non-curent assets

Curent assets

(a) Trade Receivables
(b) Cmh md bank balmces
(c) Short term loans and advances
(d) Other Current msets

TOTAL

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

t4
15

t6
\7
18

19

14.83

275.90

14.83
(560.211

29U,73

21.00

29.5L

(s4s.3El

292.89

19.00

35.31

5U.5r

118.85

47.19

435.02

36.52

51.35

347.20

88.34

56.53

886.09
-t47.07

2.21

688.93 1,-180.24

7,030.17 982.06

31.03

109.88

63.15

32.65

36.42

13.63

94.47

49.34

236.71

369.28

99.80

740.96
-t83.42

1v3.UU

240.53

12.28

266.55

268.90

793.46 788.26

^1,030.77 982.06

See accompanying notes 1 - 32 forming part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date
For Goyal Goyal & Co
Chartered Accountants
Fim's Registration No. - 015059C

For and on behalf of the Board
Voler Car Private Limited

Hemant Goyal
Partner
M. No.405884
Place: Kolkata
Date 129.08.2024

UDIN: 244058848KCOOK7729

Pawan Parasrampuria
Director

Vikas Parasr4.arfuria
Dirxtor-/
pN<o3rl1B4se)(DIN :01731502)

An,+ l.rharu ''[
Ankit Toshniwal
CFO

.llua*
Mustafa Rangwala
Company Secretary

Pnfikulars

A5 at
March .31, 2023

(l in lakhs) {Einl



VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as "Voler Car Private Limited")

cIN - U63040W82010PLC150637

STATEMENToFPROFITANDLoSSFoRTHEYEARENDED3ISTMARCH,2024

I NOle NO. I r0r rlre I tdr rrluEu I r I

I I M,rcl',112Q31---L--U4!

I.
II.

III.

IV.

V.

VI.

VII.

VIII

IX.

x.

XI.

Revenue from operations
Other Incomes

Total Incomes

Expenses:
(a) Direct expenses
(b) Employee benefit expenses

(c) Finance cost
(d) Depreciation and amortization exPense

(e) Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before exceptional prior-period items and tax

Prior periotl items (Net)

Profit before exceptional items and tax (IV - V)

Exceptional Iten'rs

Profit before tax (VI-V[)

Tax expense:
(i) Current tax
(ii) Deferred tax expenses/ (credit)

Profit for the period (VIII-IX)

Earnings per equity share of face value of Rs. 10/- each

Basic El€ (in Rs.)

Diluted EI'S (in Rs.)

20

27

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

3,089.7'1.

55.43

2,396.O7

230.70

3,745.14 2,626.77

2,162.39

325.85

10.26

24.-10

111.40

7,873.76

333.03

28.38

58.70

97.63

2,634.00 2,390.90

51L.14 235.87

(174.0s)

685.L9 235.87

41.04

726.23 235.E7

lroo.ss

836.11 235.87

/ 553.77

563.77

159.04

14.55

See accompanying notes 1 - 32 forming part of the Financial Staten-rents

As per our report of even date
For Goyal Goyal & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Regisbation No. - 015069C

Hemant Goyal
Partner
M. No.405884
Place : Kolkata
Date 229.08.2024

UDIN: 2440588 4BKCO OK77 29

For and on behalf of the Board
Voler Car Private Limited

Pawan Parasrampuria Vikas Parasrampuri
Director Director -/
(DIN:01731502) (DIN:031d4e9)

A,1hi" i.,stnrir"l .{ua^^l^.S-q^,+
Ankit Toshniwal Mustafa RangwalX

CFO ComPanY Secretary

Partirulars
(t in lakhs) (t in lakhs)



VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Fomerly Known as "Voler Car Private Limited")

cIN - u63040w82010PLC150637

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31' 2024

(0.63)

(47.00)
10.05

1.33
2.91

24.70

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items

Adiustments for:
Interest on Fixed DePosit

Interest on Income tax refund

Dirount Received

Income from sale of Mutual Fund

Liability written back

Interest on Borrowings
Bad Debts Written off
Fixed Asset Written off
Prior period adiustment of ProPerty, Plant and Equipment

Adiustment in written down value of asrets

Depreciation and Amortisation

Operating profit / (loss) before working caPital changes

Changes in working caPital:

Increase/ (Decrease) in long & short term provisions

Increa*/ (Decrease) in trade payables

In(ease/ (Decrea*) in other liabilities
(lncreas)/ Decrease in trdde recei\ dt)les

(lncrease)/ Decrease in short-term loans and advances

I (lncrcar)/ Decredse in other dssets

CASH FLOW FROM / (USED IN) OPERATING ACTTVITIES

kss: Taxes Paid
NET CASHFLOW FROM/ (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment & Intangible assets

Interest from Fixed DePosit

Loans and Advances repaid/(given)

NET CASH FLOW FROM/ (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/(Repayment) of long term borrowings
Proceds/(Repayment) of short term borrowings

Interest on borrowings Paid

NET CASH FLOWFROM/(USED IN) FINANCING ACTTVITIES

Cash on hand
Balances with hanks
In current accounts

Total

d -3 (revised) "C\ Flow StdtemFnls"
\t

per our report of even date For and on behalf of rhe Boud \ i
voler Car Private Limited \ t+\:Goyal Goyal & Co

Fim's Registration No. - 015069C -P _ \G1
Hemant Goyal Pawan Palasrampuria vikas P'

Director DirectorPartner 
(DIN :01731502) (DIN:031

Place:Kolkata r ^ IDaretze.B.zo24 {atff--1"ftr;.rol Jt.r,rf
UDIN: 244058&4BKCOOK77 2e

Ankit Toshniwal Mustafa

%a
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VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as "Voler Car Private Limited")

cIN - U63040WB2010PLC150637
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

CORPORATE INFORMATION
Voler Car Limited is a compmy Incorporated on June 24,20L0, m formerly "Voler Car Private Limited".

The corporate identffication number of the company is U63040W82010PLC-150637.

The company has been converted from Private Compmy to Public Company on August02,2024.

The company is engaged in the business of public carriers, trmsporters and Passmger transPortation services. The company is into business of road

trmsport, to om, rm, operate, manage buses, coaches, motor vehichles, tankers trailers, oil containers, wagons, lonies, cas, and all kinds of vehicles

for providing facility to passangers of all cateSories, staff of different organisatiore.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally AccePted Accounting Principles in India (lndian

GAAp) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013 (,the 2013 Act',), as applicible. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual breis under the histodcal cost convention. The

accounting policies adopted in the pteparation of the financial statements are coreistent with those followed in the previous year.

Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in consonance with generally accepted accounting principles in India.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in

Schedule III to the Compmies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their

realization in cmh and cah equivalentt the Company has determined its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current - non-current

classification of assets and liabilities.

USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requies the Management to make estimates and assumptions

coreidered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year.

The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the finmcial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due

to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known /
materialise.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
All Fixed Assets are recorded at cost including taxes, duties, freight and other incidental experees incurred in relation to their acquisition and bringing

the asset to its intended use.

DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION
Tangible Assets:
Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on a straight line method basis using the rates arived at based on the useful lives estimated by the

mmagement, or those prescribed mder the Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Individual assets cost at residual value is calculated at 5% each .

lntmgible assets including intemally developed intangible assets are amortised over the year for which the company expects the benefits to accrue.

Intangible assets

Software is amortised over a period of Five years on straight line method.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is

probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither

recognized nor disclosed in the finmcial statements.

2.03

2.O4

2.05

2.02
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VOLERCARLIMITED
(Formerly Known as "Voler Car Private Limited")

cIN - u53040w82010PLC150637

NoTEsToFINANCIALSTATEMENTSFoRTHEYEARENDED3ISTMARCH2024
REVENUE RECOGNITION

mx rn:u;::,ffi::"r:1ffi:T$ililil*'in:rll::';1lI'flffi,""r pu.,i"" (seruice orders or service confimations) and is recognized

when the performance obligation of an event is satisfied'

Revenue is recognized only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made'

ffij:::J"'r::""X.'.unted for in accordance with Accounting standard (AS22) -."Accouting for taxes on income", notified under Companies

iaccor.tLg Stundards) Rules, 2021 Income tax comprises of both current and deferred tax'

cunent tax is measured on the bmis of estimated taxable income and tax cretlits computed in accordance with the Provisions of the Income Tax Act'

L96"1,

The tax effect of the timing differences that result between taxable income and accounting income and are capable of reversal in one or more

subsequent periods are recorded as a deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability. They are itea"t"d using substantially enacted tax rates and tax

regulations as of the Balance Sheet date'

Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account of brought forward Iosses and unabsorbed depreciation under tax laws' are recognized' only if there is

virtual certainty of its rearization, supported by convincing evidence. Deferred tax assets on account of other timing differences are recognized only to

the extent there is a reasonable certainty of its realization'

'* :lj"H1?it[f"'",*,fl;'rrises Cash-in-hmd, current Accounts, Fixed Deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balmces (with an

original maturity of three months or less from u.e aat" oi acqrisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into lmown amounts of

casi md which are subject to insignificant risk of chmges in value'

2.09 
IirXT:H#rtnlllu--rr."d by dividing the profit/ (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinarv item' if any) by the weighted

average number of equity srrare outstandtnS d;ring ihe ;;ar. olirt"a eaming per share,i "",1oll:1_Ol::':19,i"^:tfit/ 
(loss) after tax (including

the post tax effect of extraordinary item, if any) asadiusied for dividend, inteiest and other charges to expense or income (net of my attributable taxes)

rerating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by trr" *"igit"a ur"rage number of equity shares"which could have been issued on the conversion of all

dilutive Potential equitY shares'

2.10 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

3;:1}['#ffi:ilt1l,""'irl; ,"".*ed provident fmd, which is a defined contribution scheme, are charged to the statement of profit and loss'

ffj'::X.?:,:;131T ouugu.io. towards $atuity, a derined benerit retirement{T^::^":lTij:fl::""::}T ""'#:-t:n,ff""jff: l't'.i#H:l
payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in emplolment or on termination of Impl'oyment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary

payable for each completed year of service without any -onetury ii-it. vesting occurs ,po. "otpl"iiot 
of five years of service' Provision for $atuity

has been made in the books as per actuarial valuation done as at the end of the vear'

./'\
\AI
f*lat

It t
atl
\o\\7



VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as "Voler Car Private Limited")

cIN - U63040w82010PLC150637

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024
NOTESTO

3. SHARE CAPITAL

Notes:
(a) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to equity shares

- The equity shares are not repayable except in the case or u ury back, reduction of capital or winding up in terms of the provisions of the

:-fl:fnffi:i311n" ..".,0""y hording equity shares has a right to attend,the,G:1:11 Y:-""tlT:.:-t::-t-::T:ll:**'.il::ilij[1:
and on a show of hands, has one vote if he is present in person uid o.r u poll shall have the right to vote in proportion to his share of the paid'

(b) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

(c) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5'X' shares in the company

As at
31 March 2023

Shares I
o/" Shareg e/o

61..O4%

20.237.
5.07%

5.83%

5.83%

Vikas ParasramPuria
Pawan ParasramPuria
Amit Banka
Punam Kanodia
Saniav Kumar Kanodia

90,534
30,000

7,51,5

8,646

8,646

61..04%

20.23%
5.07%

5.83%

5.830/.

90,534
30,000

7,51,5

8,646
8,646

(d) Details of equity shares held by promoters

2,50,000 EquitY Shares of { 10/- each

SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
7,48,307 Equity Shares of { 10/- each fully paid up

Equity Shares of < 7O/'each fully paid up

At the beginning of the Period
Add: Issued during the Period



VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as "Voler Car Private Limited")

cIN - U63(x0w82fl 0PLCr50637

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH M24

4 RESERVES&SURPLUS

Long term Borowings

6 OtherLong-termliabilities

Long-term provisions

At the beginning of the Year

Add: Premium on shares issued during the year

At the end of the year

Opening Balance

Add: Profit for the Period
At the end of the Year

75.n

50.00

15.m

- 7500 Debentures @ INR 1000, Int. @ 15%

(CY - 0; PY - 7500 Optionally Convertible Debentures)

- 6000 Debentures @ INR 1000, lnt. @ 15%

(CY - 0; PY - 6000 Optionally Convertible Debentures)

- 15OO Debentures @ INR 100O Int @ 15%

(CY - 0; PY - 1500 Optionally Convertible Debentures)

(the OCDs are issued for 4 yeirs with an option to inv6to-rs to extend.the.same until

of relevant tenure aml convereion facility at IRR 35% P a on entire investment)



VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as "voler Cil Private Limited")

cIN - U63040W82m0PLCr50637

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH M24

8 Short-Term borowings

Trade Payattles

- from related parties

- from others

Current Maturitis of long-term borrowings

Trade Payables

- Total outstanding duc of micro enterpris and small enterpris;

- Total outstanding dues ofcreditom other than micro enterprires and small

10 Oth€r Cuent Liabiliti€s

11 SHORT.TERMPROVISIONS

Book Overdraft
Interest accrued on optionally convertible debenturs
Salary payable

Statutory dues payable

Professional fes payable

I'di.ulas
Uutltc! re oeriods lrom drte date of palnlcnl

Les thtd I Yer 1-lveam f-3 ysex Dlore than J Tqlrl

t6 5l
113.24/ 397./5

- l\1s1\lE

Disputed dues - Others

Provision for Pending Cases under Litigations



VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as "Voler Car Pdvate Limited")

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMTNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

Prcperty, Plint & EquiPment ind

vchi.ks (Non.onrN'(idl)
v.hilcs (Connneridl)

Nd Blftl
css flEk:lil Cc

,t,*24 31,20?{A4{AFtlr"
fix duri$g tlF Adro{ted

Prld P6iod
31. ?02{ 2m3

Adhr*.*
PePialrd
Adhd6qt$ W

0.52

70.71

15.17

5.31

0.21

2,O7

2.1!

7.28

3310
74.26

55.16

2.87

37 -69

38f.4

i.,,
7.il

0.0
0.11

18.53

6.65

(0.02

!7.9
lu.il

6.4
33.29

61.t7
*.11

2.8?

6.76

22.69

63.8
{9.85
1.6

35.62

382.21

0.19

2.E5

1.67

2-6
0.6

0.51

0.10

77.61

6.32

0.70

0.03

0.18

0.31

35.62

382.21

5.72

25.11

13.a7

2.72

7.S
11.80

10.2{
0.15

1l.d559.il 173_56 ().ll 13.63
iil Intmcible tuset8

371.1i 571.56 ().3e
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VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Fomerly Known as "Voler Car Private Limited")

cIN - U63040W82010PLC150637

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

Defered Tar Assets (Net)

Opening Balance

Add: Provision for the Period
-Difference ofWDV as Per Companies Act, 2013 and Income Tar Act, 1961

-Expen*s disallowed under Income Tax Act, 1951

(16.51

126.39

otal

14 Long-termLoans&Advances

15 Other Non_aurent assets

Fixed Deposit
(having original maturity of more than 3 months md remining maturity of more

- Outstanding for a period exc@dmg sii months from the date they are due for

payment
- Outstanding for a Period not exceding six months from the date they are (lue

for payment

TRADE RECEIVABLES



VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Fomerly Known as "voler Car Private Limited")

cIN - U63040w82010PLCr50637

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENIS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

CASH AND BANK BALANCE

1E SHORTTMM LOANSANDADVANCES

19 OTHERCURRENTASSETS

- Cash in hand
- Bank Balance

Other Bmk Balan(e
- Fixed Deposits with Bank

origifral illaturity of norc llun 3 1ffoiltl6 afld re'nainifr. nfitutity of less tlon 12

including th'cn as collateill)

Advance to emPloYFs
lnsurdce Claim REeivable
lnter{orporate dePosits

- to related party



VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as "Voler Car Private Limited")

cIN - u63040wB2010PLC150637

NoTESToFINANCIALSTATEMENTSFoRTHEYEARENDED3ISTMARCH2024
20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

27 OTHER INCOME

22 Direct Expenses

nterest on Fixed DePosit
Interest on Income Tax Refund

Discount Received

Income from sale of Mutual Fund

Liability written back
Miscellaneous Income

Outsource Driver and Conveyance Expense

Car running and maintenance expenses

Site Expenses
Fuel charges

23 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Contribution to provident and other funds

Gratuity expense
Staff welfare expenses
Director Remuneration

Particulars

As at
I\zl-rrrh ?1.2024

As at
Merch 11- 2023

(t in lakhs) (t in lakhs)

0.9u
6.55

0.31

0.63

47.00
0.04

U.E6

2.64

0.38

219.N
7.82

55.43 230.70

Psrfirulars

As rt
Mrrrh 31, 2024

As at
March 31,2023

(t trr lakhs,) ({ in lalhs)
2,13U.55

3.69
70.77

1.2.72

4.66

1,634.9',3

6.22

9.49

18.60

3.92

Total 2,'t62.39 L,873.16

Partirulars

As at
Irremh 11 ?O24

Ar at
Arrrefi 11 ?O?1

{t ilt lakhs) {t in lakhs)

2/ /.v4
7.26

z.b/
1.98

36.00

2/6.6U
6.31

9.49

2.43

36.00

Total 325.85 333.03



VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as "Voler Car Private Limited")

cIN - u63040wB2010PLC150637

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

FINANCE COSTS

25 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

26 OTHEREXPENSES

Interest on late paYment of taxes

Bank charges

2.25

4.90

1,.20

't1..87

1.1..12

0.68

0.22
2.1,8

5.11

17.67

1,.32

2.43

3.51

1.0.25

2.96

6.39

1.20

L.11,

1.34

2.50
5.27
5.23

22.72
L4.34

0.39

0.01

1.88

6.00
1.9.25

0.95

2.57
3.90

17.79

2.60
3.55

Advertisement and sales

Assets Written off
Audit Fees

Communication exPenses

Commission expenses

Legal and professional exPenses

Office expenses
General Expenses
Membership & SubscriPtion
Printing and stationery
Rates and taxes

Rent
Repairs and Maintenance
Security charges
Telephone and Internet exPenses

Travelling and conveyance
Water and electricity exPenses

Website & App Development
Bad Debt Written off

Particulars
;.= As:at,::
Merlil*li 2024

As at
Mrrch 31- 2023

(( in lakhs) (f in lakhs)

IU.U5

0.17
0.04

'26.34

0.04

Total
70.26 28.38

Particulars

As at
M.arcll,31.2024

As at
M.rlr 11 )O?t

(t in lakhs) ({ in lakhs}

24.1{) 58.70

24.10 58.70

Partit*lars
As at

Mrtrh !1 ?O24

As at
Mrrrh 11 ?O?1

({ in lakhs) 1t in lakhs)

Total 11L.40 97.63



VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as "Voler Car Private Limited")

cIN - U63040W82010PLC150637

NoTESToFINANCIALSTATEMENTSFoRTHEYEARENDED3ISTMARCH2024

Note : The fottowing is the break-up of Auditors remuneration

Statutory audit
Other services

27 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Profit on loan settlement
Interest and Penalty on Loan Settlement

28 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

Weightecl average number of equity shares

Nominal value Per share (in t)
Basic EPS (in t)

As at
March 31,2024

As it ;.
Mr"rh:31:rtr023

({ in lakhs} {t in lakhs)
'2.5U I.UU

0.25

Total
2.50 2.25

Parlicrrlars

As at
n{rdr 11 ?O24

As at
Mrrrh 1'l ?O?1

({ in lakhs} 1t in lakhs)

836.11

1.,48,307

10.00

563.77

563.n

235.6/
1.,48,307

10.00

159.04

14.55



VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Formeily Known as "Voler Car Private Limited')

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 202'I

AN\[\I]RE OF BORROWINGS:

I?
e)

Name of Lender
Nature of
Security

Repayment Terms
Sanction

(- In Lakhs)
Rate of lnterest

Tenu re
( Mon ths)

No of O/S
lnstalments

Installment
({)

Outstanding as

on March 31.

2024
({ ln Lakhs)

Outstanding as

on March 31.

2023
l, In I alh(l

BMW India Financial Services

Private Limitedr2
Vehicle

Repayable in 48 Equated

Monthly Installments (EMI)
27.00 9 40% ,18 29 61,700 l7 50 l7 50

IMW lndia Frnancial Seryices

>riwate Limiterlll
Vehicle

Repayable in 48 Equted
Monthly Installments (EMI)

2'7.O0 9 40vo 48 10 6'7,700 3.26 689

IMW India Financial Services
).i-"r. I imifer{ll

Vehrcle
Repayable in 36 Equted
Monthly Installments (EMl)

l0 04 9 88% 36 l5
I st EMI - Rs. 29.308

iubsequent EMI - Rs. 32,339
215 4.55

IMW India Finocial Services

tivate Limitedr 
r Vehicle

tepayable in 36 Equted
Vonthly Installments (EMI)

10.04 9 88% 36 18
1st EMI - Rs. 29.308

iubseouent EMI - Rs.32,339
246 521

3MW lndia Financial Services

)rivate Limitedrl
Vehicle

Repayable in 36 Equted
Vonthly Installments (EMI)

10 04 9.88% 36 20
I st EMI - Rs. 29,308

iubsequent EMI - Rs.32,339
269 5.69

3MW India Financial Sewices

kiwotc I imitedll
Vehicle

Repayable in 36 Equted
Vonthly Installments (EMl)

10 04 9 88% 36 20
l st EMI - Rs. 29,308

iubsequent EMI - Rs. 32,339
2 81 5.94

BMW India Financial Senices

Pri,ate Limitedrl
Yehicle

Repayable in 36 Equted
Monthly tnstallments (EMI)

l0 04 9 88% 36 20
I st EMI - Rs. 29.108

iubseouent EMI - Rs 32,339
281 594

BMW India Financial Set

hi-",- I imifF.ll _l
Vehicle

Repayable in 36 Equted
MonthlY Installments (EMl)

t0 04 9 88% 36 20
I st EMI - Rs. 29,308

lubsequent EMI - Rs.32,339
281 594

BMW India Finmcial Seruices

kiwote I imitedl_t
Vehicle

Repayable in 36 Equted
Monthly Installments (EMI)

t004 9 88% 36 I lst EMI - Rs 29.308

Subsequent EMI - Rs. 32,339
054 r14

BMW India Financial Services

Private Limitedrr
Vehrcle

{epayable in 36 Equated

\4onthly Installments (EMI)
l0 04 9.88% 36 20

I st EMI - Rs. 29.308

Subseouent EMI - Rs 32,339
281 5.94

BMW India Financial Services

*i-or" I iaitedll
Vehicle

lepayable in 36 Equted
Monthly tnstallments (EMI)

10 04 9.88o/o 36 20
I st EMI - Rs. 29,308

Subsequent EMI - Rs. 32,339
281 5.94

BMW India Financial Sewices

Privatp LimitedlI
Vehicle

{epayable in 36 Equated

Vonthly Installments (EMI)
I 1.75 9.88% 36 l4

lst EMI - Rs. 34,300

;ubsequent EMI - Rs. 37,847
236 499

HDFC Bank Limrtedrr y'ehicle Repayable in 36 Equted
Vonthlv Installments (EMI)

450 l0 oez 36 5 14,521 053 0.63

:IDFC Bank Limitedr 
r r'ehicle

Repayable in 36 Equted
Vonthlw lnstallments (EMl'l

450 I 0.00% 36 '7 t4,521 0.55 063

FTDFC Bank Limited!l Vehrcle
Repayable in 36 Equted
M^nrhlw In<rallments f F.Ml)

450 l0.oez 36 6 14,521 0.5'7 0.49



VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as 'Voler Car Private Limited")

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 202'I

AN\EXT]RE OF BORROWINGS:

Name of Lender
Nature of
Security

Repayment Terms
Sanction

(t In Lakhs)
Rate of lnterest

Tenu re
(Months)

No of O/S

lnsaalments

lnsasllment
({)

Outstanding ag

on March 3l'
2024

{t In Lakhsl

Outstanding as

on March 31,

2023
rf ln l,ekhsl

-IDFC Bank Limitedrr Vehicle
tepayable in 36 Equted
V^nthlw Installments (EMI) 6.03 I 0.00% 36 8 1 9,458 0.90 t23

{DFC Bank Limrtedrr Vehicle
Repayable in 36 Equted
\/^-rhtw In.r,llments f FMI)

603 10.00/o 36 19,458 090 1.23

,IDFC Bank Limitedrr Vehicle
Repayable in 36 EqEted
Vonthlv Installments (EMI)

603 | 0.00% 36 8 I 9,458 0.88 1 r9

IIDFC Bmk Limitedrr Vehicle
Repayable in 36 Equated
Manthlv Installments (EMI)

603 10.000/0 36 8 I 9,458 090 104

HDFC Bank Limitedr 
l Vehicle

Repayable in 36 Equted
nr^-rhh, ln<tallmcntc f F.MI l

603 l0 00/o 36 8 1 9,458 0.90 1.22

HDFC Bank Limitedrl Vehicle
Repayable in 36 Equted
Monthlv lnstallments (EMI)

6.03 ro00% 36 8 19,458 090 t.3r

HDFC Bank Limitedr 
r y'ehicle Repayable in 36 Equted

M^nrhlw Installments (EMI) 603 l0 00/o 36 8 I 9,458 0.90 121

HDFC Bank Limitedr 
r Vehicle

lepayable in 36 Equted
\r^-rhk, lnct.llmcntc IFMI\

5.44 10.00% 36 6 t'7,554 0.70 087

HDFC Bank Limitedr 
r Vehicle

lepayable in 36 Equted
Vonthlv lnstrllments (EMI)

544 l0 00/o 36 5 11.554 070 0.83

HDFC Bank Limitedr 
r Vehrcle

Repayable in 36 Equated
\/^hrhlv In.rAllmenf s /FMl)

5.44 to oooa 36 6 11 ,554 068 0.83

HDFC Bank Limitedl Vehicle
Repayable in 36 Equted
Vonthlv Installments (EMl)

5.35 r000% 36 5 1'.7,263 070 0.75

IDFC Bank Limitedrr Vehicle
Repayable in 36 Equted
Monthlv Insallments (EM[)

535 I 0 00/o 36 6 1,7,263 0.70 o.9l

IIDFC Bmk Limrtedrr r'ehicle
Repayable in 36 Equated

Monthlv Installments (EMl)
5.35 l 0.00/o 36 6 \'7,263 0.70 o.11

'oyota Finmcial Seruies lndia

.imitedtl
Vehicle

tepayable in 48 Equted
\4onthly lnstallments (EMl)

14.86 8 920/" 48 22 36,928 4.50 7.56

Volkwagen Finmce Private

Limited
Vehicle

lepayable in 48 Equted
Mnnthlw Installments (EMl) 24 80 8 320h 48

I st Six EMI - Rs. 15.000

lubseouent EMI - Rs.68.629
t2.04

Volkwagm Finance Private
Vehicle

Repayable in 48 Equted
Vonthlv Installmflts (EMI)

24 03 8.320 48
I st Six EMt - Rs. 15.0o0
i,hseorrent EMI - Rs.66.420

8.99



VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as "Voler Car Private Limited")

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH 2024

ANNE\I]RE OF BORROWINCS:

Name of Lender
Nature of
Security

Repayment Terms
Sanction

(t In Lakhs)
Rate of Interest

Tenure
(Months)

No of O/S

Instalments
Installment

({)

Outstanding as

on March 31,
2024

({ ln Lakhs)

Outstanding as

on March 31'
2023

(t In Lakhs)

Volkwagen Finmce Private
l.imite/

r'ehicle
iepayable in 48 Equated

\4onthly lnstallments (EMI)
24 03 832% ,18

I st Six EMI - Rs. 15,0O0

iubsecuent EMI - Rs 66,420
709

Yes Bank Limitedr y'ehicle lepayable rn 36 Equted
\/^nrhL, In.r.llmdr< /FMI\

5.14 9 50% 36 l6 r 8,387 6.24 2.'75

Yes Bank Limitedr y'ehicle R.epayable in 36 Equted
u^nrhlv Instrllments (EMI) 569 9.5oo/o 36 l6 18,22'1 6.21 2.73

Yes Bank Limitedl Vehicle
Repayable in 36 Equted
\r^nihl- lnct^llmmrs /F.MI)

5.69 9.50% 36 t6 18,22'7 621

Yes Bank Limitedr Vehicle
Repayable in 36 Equted
Vonthlv Installments (EMl) 569 9.500/o 36 t6 18,22',7 6.19 2.13

Yes Bank Limitedr Vehicle
Repayable in 36 Equted
Monthlw Installments (EMI) 5.69 9.50yo 36 t6 t8,22'l 6.19 2.',73

Yes Bank Limitedl V ehicle
Repayable in 36 Equted
Monthlv lnstallments (EMI) 5.69 9.soo/" 36 l6 6. l9 2.13

)ar Credit & Capital Limited Unsecued Repayment on demod 20.00

FY 21-22 - 15Yo

FY 22-23 - 15%
FY 23-24 - l3.5Yo

12 months

Autqrcnewed 20.00 2t 34

67.00
y'ikas Paasrmpuria Unsecued Repayment on demmd 100.00

lnterest free
loan

I 2 months

Autcrmewed
Repayable

on demand

lThe compmy,s mmagment h6 idmtified no. of outstanding installments from the data available with the company.

5,01,650 is shown in Note no. 3 I - Contingent Liability point no. (x)'

the notes to finmcial stat€mmts.

\e\tl=
e)



VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as "Voler Car Private Limited")

NOTESToFINANCIALSTATEMENTSFoRTHEYEARENDED3ISTMARCH2024

DISCLOSURE UNDERAS.I5

({ In Lakhs)
A. DEFINED CONTR
Particulars

For the year ended

March 31,2024
For the year ended

March 31,2023
7.26 6.31

BUTION PLAN

B. DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATION
l) Gratuity
The gratuity beneflt payable to the employees of the company is as per the provisions of the Payment of cratuity Act, 1972' as amended'

Under the gratuity plan, every employee who has completed at least 5 years of service gets gratuity on separation or at the time of

superannuation calculated for equivalent to l5 days salary fbr each completed year of service calculated on last drawn basic salary'The

Company does not have a funded plan for gratuity liability'

March 31,2023
For the year ended

March 31,2024
I. ASSUMPTIONS:

Discount Rate
10% for the first twol0% fbr the first two

upto 30 yrs - 3oh

3l -44 yrs - ZYo

Above 44 yrs - l%

upto 30 yrs - 3o/o

3'l-44 yrs - 2o/o

Above 44 yts - 1Y:o

Withdrawal Rates

lndian Assured Lives

t2-r4) ul
Indian Assured Lives

Mortality (20 I 2- l4) Ult'
Mortality Table

Retirement

For the year ended

March 31,2023
For the year ended

March 31,2024
E OF DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATION:

P..*"t V"lr. 
"1'U.nef-rt 

Obligation as at

Benefit pai

n as at the end ofthe Year

III. ACTUARIAL GAINS/LOSSES: For the year ended

March 31,2024
For the year ended

March 31,2023
(4.36) 2.22

fnr the

Actuarial (gains)/losses recognized in income & expenses

Statement

(4.36) 2.22

IV. EXPENSES RECOGNISED For the year ended

March 31,2024
For the year ended

March 31,2023
4.23 5.1 6

2.80 2.11

(4.36) 2.22

^f Drn{it qnd I 2.67 9.49

17 {.) 28.88

4.23 5.r6

2.80 2.11

(7.10) (0.85)

(4.36) 2.22

33.0J 37.52

Anrrrarial /oains)/losses on oblisation for the year



VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as "Voler Car Private Limited")

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH2024

DISCLOSURE UNDERAS-I5

V. BALANCE SHEET RECONCILIATION: For the year ended

March 31,2024
For the year ended

March 31,2023

Ooening net liability 37.52 28.88

Expense as above 2.67 9.49

Renelit naid) (7.10 (0.85

Net liability/(asset) recognized in the balance sheet 33.09 37.52

VI. EXPERIENCE ADJUSTM ENTS For the year ended

March 31,2024
For the year ended

March 31,2023

On Plan Liability (Gains)/Losses (6.44) 3.06

VII. The estimates of rate of salary increase considered in the actuarial valuation takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and all

other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market.



VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as "Voler Car Private Limited")

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH M24

29 RETATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

(a) Names of Related Parties where there were transactions during the year:

(b) Details of transactions with related Party during the year and balances as at the year end

t.r1 4.66

36.00 23.33

3t,.00

67.00

(Prcrious !aor)
67.00

Mii"" l*"rhl.l /.*t abte at the end of the period/ yw
(l.e:

(49,73,

(0.r4

(Prel,ious vNr)
8.98

t'adiluiai6 Ylka6
Pnlaslnmpuria

Ankit
Toshniwnl

transa(tions during the period / veil:
- f)irtrtor l(emuneration/ Sdlary



VOI,ERCAR LIMITED
(Formerly Known as "Voler Car Private Limited')

NoTESToFINANCIALSTATEMENTSFoRTHEYEARENDED3ISTMARCH2024

NOTES TO FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH M24

30 SEGMENTINFORMATION
The olErations of the company relate to only one segment i.e providing transportation services. The business activities of the company are confined to

India onlv. Hence no additional disclosures are made as required under AS - 17 on "segrnent RePortinS" issued by the ICAI'

3T CON NNGFNT TIABITIIIES

contingent lidbilities cares against company are on the basis confirmation obtained the legal coun*l comPdny

Notes to the Continqent Liabilitv:

t'lffie(India)PvtLtdv/s.Voler:ar:vh:rei,nt1rerrau1r1v|iiaj1*"'J"1*l1".'^,:.::::J,*]1j::-.'*:i#l1l*l:l3;1il.::H:l:
;[fJilfj'ffi":';11'o1]:;;i::"ulJ"i""*"ii"i,"oi,i,, ";;;;;;;il "' 

p", book" is Rs.4,1i7s8. rhe companv has not accepted the order and wil contest the

order. Therefore.difference amount of Rs. 3,82242 is booked as contingent liability

(ii) outstanding demand on seen on the direct tax portal raised by the A.(i in which company has filed its responre, but the order is yet to be pas*d - Rs' 96'858'

(iii) show cause notice issued under sec 73(1) of cbGT AcL 2017 have ben issued to the company for the yeir 2019-20 dated 2.1-05-2024 demanding a total liability of Rs'

7,14,260.

(iv) An order has ben issuect under s( 73(1) of CSGT Act, 2O-t7 tot yeat 201.7-18 to the company dated 31-12-2023 demandinS a total liability of Rs 10,l0'839 Com pany has

contested the same and have booked liability of 10% of tax i.e Rs. 47,277 as a p."-."qui"it ior filing appeal oao-l-C/.-2024' only balance amount of Rs 9'63'562 is to be

considered as contingent liability.

(v) show cause notice issued und"i ,* 73(1) of csGT Act, 2017 have ben issued to the company for the year 2019-20 dated 3Go4-2024 demanding a total liability of Rs'

1,10,il,129. Out of this, company has reversed liability of Rs. 
.1,00,49,208. Balance amount of Penalty Rs. 1004,921 is booked as contingent liability'

(vi) show cause notice i""u"a ,nJ"l rec 730) of cscr Ac L zo77 have ben issued to the compiny fd the year 2019-20 dated 0&02-2024 demanding a total liability of Rs'

53,51638.
(tii) 

Litigution is ben booked against Sachin Arora for the BMw car theft. BMW India has ben demanding amount of loan and interest thereon for the said car loan The

company has some liability recorded in the books to the tune of Rs. 1250,340 whereas the amount demanded by the lender is Rs' 22'51'990 Balance amount of Rs'

5,01,650 is bookecl as contingent liability since it would be payable if the company fails to return car of loes law suit against sachin Arora'

(viii) Litigation is been boked against comPany by state of Haryana. The amount of contingent liability in this case if Rs 20'000'
' 
(ix) Th;iiability in case of Sangita Ganpat'Bhise has been boked for Rs. I 3,00,000 on account of any possible outcome from the ca*'

(x) Litigation between Tata Motors Finance v/s Voler Car wherein the liability demanded by iita traotors Finance is Rs.7-1,94,907 as lrer the order dated 20-"11-2023'

Amount already recorded in company's books is Rs. 2.1,06,690. Therefore, contingent liability to be booked is Rs' 50,88,217'

32 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO THE TINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(i) Earnings and Expenditure in foreign currency : - Nil

(ii) Details of consumption of imPorted and indigenous items : -Nil

(iii) Details of Benami Progerty held:

The company does not hold any benami property neither any prceeding has ben initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami

property uncier the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(iv) Relationship with Struck offComPanies:
During the financial year the company des not have has any trareactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the ComPanies Act' 2013 or

sction 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on caPital account and not provided for;



VOLER CAR LIMITED
(Fomerly Known as "Voler Car Private Limited")

NoTEsToFINANCIALSTATEMENTSFoRTHEYEARENDED3ISTMARCH2024

NOTES TO IINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

(v) Title deeds of lmmovable Pro[Erties not held in name of the Company:

All titles deeds of immovable property including the properties whic"h are taken on leare are executed in favour of reporting entity and all tiltle deeds

are registered in the name of the company, hence no reporting is required herein'

(vi) Wilful Defaulter:
The company has not been declared wilful defaulter (as defined by RBI Circular) by any ban-k or financial Institution or other lender'

(vii) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies :

There are some charges yet to be registered wih Registrar oi Companies beyond the statutory lreriod which are as follows:

Bl,tW Inclia Financial Services Private Limited - CN001256'/6

Vphicle loan)

within:10 days oi
sanctioning lodn

Haryana It ,rc i-oa*.tmtly missed from being

BMW India Financial Services Private Limited - CNUUI

Vehicle loan)

within 30 days of
sanctioning loan

Haryana It ms inadterte.tly missed from being

resistered

a Financial Services - CN00121564 (Vehicle loan)
within 30 days of

sanctioning loan
Haryana It was inadvertently missed from being

Alphera Financial Services - CN00121572 (Vehicle loan)

within 30 (la)'s oi
sanctionins loan

Haryana It was inadvertently missed from being

Alphera Financiat SeNices - CN00121576 (V!hiq! l93n)

within 30 days of
;anctioning loan

Haryana It * i*twrt"ntly missed from being

Alrrhera Financial Services - CN00121564 (Vehicle loan)

within 30 days of
ianctioninq loan

Haryana It re inadvertently missed from being

Alphera Financial Services - CN00121580 (Vehicle loan)
within 30 days ot
ianctioning loan

Haryana It was inadvertently missed from being

Alprhera Financial Services - CN00121584 (Y9EE l9gl-
within 30 days of
ianctioning loan

Hdryana It * l"u.t...t"nttv missed from being

Alphera Financial Services - CN0012.1588 (Vehicle loan)
within 30 clays of
ianctioninq loan

Haryana It re i.adrettently missed from being

Alphera Financial Services - CN00121592 (VehEle !9ql
within 30 days of
ianctionins loan

Haryana It was inadvertently missed from being

Alphera Financial Services - CN00121604 (Vehicte loan)

within 3U days ot
;anctioning loan

Haryana Il was inadvertently missed from beinB

Alphera Financial Services - CN00121608 (Vehicle loan)
wrthln JU oays ot
;anctioninq loan

Harydna It re inadrertentlv missed from being

Alphera Financial Services - CN0012.1496 (Vehicle loan)
within 30 days ot
ianctioning loan

Haryana It was inadvertentlv nrissed from being

HDFC Bank Limited - 41232909 (Vehicle loan)

within 30 days of
ianctionins loan

New Delhi It was inadvertently missed from being

HDFC Bank Limited - 41233871(Vehicle loan)
withrn 30 days oi
ranctioninq loan

New Delhi It was inadvertently missed from being

HDFC Bank Limited - 41238115 (Vehicle loan

wlthrn JU oays c
ianctioning loan

New Delhi it was inadvertently missed from being

HDFC Bdnk Limited - 4329168 (Vehicle loan)

within 3U clays ot
tdnctioning loan

New Delhi It was inadvertently missed from being

HDFC Bank Limited - 43266059 (Vehicle loan)
within 30 days c

ranctioning loan
New Delhi It was inadvertently missed from being

HDFC Bank Limited - 43266062 (Vehicle loan)

wltnln JU oavs c

sanctionins loan
New Delhi It was inadvertently missed from being

HDFC Bank Limited - 43266397 (Vehicle loan)

within 30 days of
sanctioning loan

New Delhi It was inadvertently missed from being

Y;\tl=
e)

Panieulrs fsiod tty ffhi(h
.i'Fa La,l |rls

Lq(ilim*f Reason for delay
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH M24

;i6Ei""k Llr.tt..t r316?214 (Vehicle loan) within 30 days of
" -^-ri^hin- l^,n

New Delhi T* t""d*rt*t\^issed from being

HDFC B.* Ltt lt".l - a320732't (Vehicle loan) within 30 days of
tinctionins loan

New Delhi 1iili i-od*.t"ntly missed from being

EDrC Bu.'k Li-it"d - 4329604l (Vehicle loan) within 30 days of
ianctioning loan

New Delhi It *m inadr"rte.tly misred from being

within 30 days of
rin.tioning loan

New Delhi iti"" l,"d*.i".tl-v -issed from being
HDFC Bank Limited - 4162333 (Vehicle loan)

fr5iE-Eunt t-i-lt"d - 41678091 (Vehicle loan) within 30 days of
ranctionins loan

New Delhi liGr i-u.l*.t"ntly missed from being

.egistered

HDFC B.* Lln lt",t f1678814 (Vehicle loan) within 30 days of
ranctionins loan

New Delhi It *u. imdre.t ntly missed from being

HDFC B""k Lt,"lt",l - 41&31863 (Vehicle loan) within 30 clays of
c)n.tionino loan

New Delhi It *m inadrertently missed from being

HDFC B""k Ll.lt".l - 4r8Sl8r (Vehicle loan) within 30 da) s of
rin.tioninq loan

New Delhi it was inadvertently missed from being

EEFC gonk Limit"d - 41860950 (vehicle loan) within 30 days of
;anctionins loan

New Delhi iiFt i"ua*.t"ntty missect from being

@824(Vehicle
^,"r

within 30 days of
t,n.ti6ninq loan

New Delhi It *m inadrertently missed from being

y"" So,,k Li.it"a - ALN000300r43542 (Vehicle loan) within 30 days of
ran.tionins loan

Mumbai It r""t t*"d"".t"tttly missed from being

t"r Bm_k I-lt ti"d - ALN000300143550 (Vehicle loan) within 30 days of
;anctionins loan

Mumbai liim lnudre.tently missed from being

t"" Br"k Ll,"lt".l - ALN000300r43553 (Vehicle loan) within 30 days of
rrn.tionino loan

Munrbai It re inadvertently misred from being

El Sunk Li-it"a - ALN000300143554 (Vehicle loan) within 30 days of
- --^!:^-:-^ l^-6

M umbai It was inadvertently mis*d from being

t;8""k Lt,"lt"d - ALN000300143559 (Vehicle loan) within 30 days of
sanctionins loan

Mumbai ifils irodrertently missed from being

Y"" B""k Llr.tt"d - ALN000300143573 (Vehicle loan) within 30 days of
rin.tinnino loan

Mumbai It *re inaduerte.tly missed from being

(viii) Compliance with number of layerc of comPanis 
-Clau* (87) of section 2 of the i.ct read wiih the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 is not apPlicable to reporting entity as it is

neither investor nor investee in/of any company or BJy corporate whether incorporated in india or outside.

(ix) Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium:

(i) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the

understanding that the lntermediary shall:

(a) diretly or indirectly lend or invest in other persore or entities identified in any manner whatsGver by or on behalf of the company (ultimate

Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarante, ssurity or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries'

(ii) The Company has not reeived any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding

(whether recorded in writing or otherwire) that the Company shall:

(a) dir(tly or indirectly lend or invest in other persoro or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate

Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any Suarante, s(urity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries'

Pdrli(ulffi 'eriod by whi(h Lflntion of *eam {m delrY
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024

(x) Analytical Ratios:

Reasons for vuiation more than 2570 :

Current Ratio : Ratio improved due to increas in current assets during the year'

Debt-Equity Ratio : Due to written off and repayment of loans'

Debt Service CoveraAe Ratio : Due to greater profit the ratio is increased'

Return on Equity Ratio : Returns on equity have been Ieduced since the company's shareholder's equity have grown higher'

Trade payables turnover ratio: Ratio improved due to dtrrease in trade payable during the year'

Net capital turnover ratio : Ratio has decreased mainly due to decrease in net working capital available with the company'

1
a

3
4

5

6
7

8
9

Net profit ratio: Ratio improved due to increared profits during the vear'

Return on Capital employed : Ratio improved due to increase in olErating profits during the year'

Return on Investnrent: Ratio is dsreared due to dcrea* in investments and income generated thereon.

(xi) Previous yen's figues :

Previous yeats fig"ures have ben regrouped / relassified wherever n{essary to corrsPond

figures have also been rounded off and Presented the amounts in lakhs'

The accompanving notes are an integral part of the financidl statements

As per our report of even date
For Goyal Goyal & Co
Chiltered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. - 015059C

Hemant Coyal
Partner
M. No.405884

Place : Kolkata
Date i 29.O8.2U24

UDIN: 244058848KCOOK7729

with the current year\s classifieation

For and on hehdf of the Bodrd of dir\tors
voler Car Private Limited

Pawan Parasrampuria
Director
(DIN : m731502)

h^,t<n 'i.rh,', {
Director

Ankit Toshniwal
CFO

.H,^otol^ Uy*
Mustafa Rangwala
Company Secretary

.rltrirton = I hevto-u61,

(a) :urrent Ratio 1.15 0.67 72.45%

(b) lDebt-Equitv Rdlio 0.,11 (0.70) ( 158.48%

(cl 4.59 0.85 441.67%

?Pturn on Eouitv Ratio
nventorv turnover ratio

(6-57) (0.86) 659.19%
14)
(el NA Nr' N1

1f) frade Receivables turnover ratio 10.13 "17.6?

(e) 3.44 2.26 52.55'l

tfaiat lt"l turw,"lrc (2r.50) (12.2 75.8,!-11
(hI

27.06 9.847 -t74.90%

(i) 3.eturn on Cdpital emPlol'ed 127.257, (160.96% (779.06v"

(k) Return on investment 

-

0.29"tr 1.91

vikas Parasram

(DlN:


